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Dear Mr Gibson

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 and received
on 11 May 2017. You requested the following:

e Does your organisation currently use the Atlassian Confluence Cloud service?
(https:/www.atlassian.com/software/confluence)

e Has a formal cloud assessment being undertaken and approved for the use of
this service?

Inland Revenue primarily uses the on premise version of the Atlassian Confluence
software product. The Atlassian Confluence Cloud service is used for reporting issues
or error messages with the on premise version back to the vendor. The Cloud solution
is not used to store or process any Inland Revenue customer data.

Inland Revenue has a Cloud Access Security Broker in place to monitor all cloud
services, which also performs a risk assessment of each cloud service accessed.

Thank you for your request. I trust that the information provided is of assistance to
you.

Yours sincerely
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Gary Baird
Chief Technology Officer



